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Queries received from prospective bidderc during Pre - Bid Meetine w.nt. New Dabla 6CT (Schedule 2)

held on 07.08.2024 and comments/ remarks bv' DFCCIL.

Note:

1) List of Participants attended the Pre -Bid Meeting on 07.08.2024is attached as Annexure

2l Please see all Addendum/Corrigendum issued on IREPS Portal and DFCCIIs Website only for more

clarifi cation /information

S.no Clause/Ref. of RFP Name of
Participant

Query/Suggestion Reply

1 Section - ll;
Scope of work,
Cost estimate
(Annexure-lllA)

cwc Civilworks:
At what height should the filling be done
for construction of retaining wall?

Please see clause 3 of Section-ll
(Scope of work), Annexure lllA

2 Clause 25.1;
Section V
Special Conditions
of Contract

Pristine
Logistics

Authority is requested to provide the
amount of land license fee for the area to
be leased to GCTO

Please see para 2 of Section-Vl of RFP

3 Concept Plan Globecoast
Shipping

Will loading/unloading at Line no. 1A of
New Dabla station be continued or de-

notified?

Line no. 1A, which is notified for
booking and handling of goods, will be

de-notified after commissioning of
GCT terminal under Sch-ll at New
Dabla.

4 Section - ll;
Scope of work,
Cost estimate
(Annexure-lllA)

Globecoast
Shipping

ls the Scope of Tender covering the
widening of the road outside the DFCCIL

RoW

Scope of work does not include road

related works outside DFCCIL RoW.

Also, please see clause 3 of Section-ll
(Scope of work)

5 Section - ll;
Scope of work,
Cost estimate
(Annexure-lllA)

Globecoast
Shipping

The widening of approach road at Rewari

End has been kept in the scope of GCTO

but we request to please confirm that the
land acquisition, if any will be done by

DFFCIL i.e. DFCCIL will ensure that land is
made available to GCTO

Land acquisition will not be done by

DFCCIL. Scope of work includes
widening and strengthening of road
within RoW.

6 Section-I(NlT) Globecoast
Shipping

What documents are required to be

submitted in hard copy before opening of
the bid?

Please refer to the RFP

a

7 Annexure-Xl- Bid

Security
Globecoast
Shipping

Whether non-judicial stamp paper of
other states are acceptable?

It should be on non-judicial stamp
paper, which should be in the name of
the Executins Bank.

8 Annexure-Xll Globecoast
Shipping

Whether Power of Attorney is acceptable
on company's letterhead or required on
non-iudicial stamp paper?

Please see clause 3.1 of Section-lll of
RFP

9 Section-l(NlT! SKN Freight Tenure of the contract as per RFP

document is 15 years. Can it be extended
Please see item (ii) of clause 2 of
Section-l (Notice inviting E-Tender)

10 Annexure-Vlll Pristine
Logistics

What to input in IREPS module while
quoting financial bid among belodat
par/above

Please see Corrigendum no. 1
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Annexure

S.No. Name of Participants Organizations Name

1 Mn Amit Pandey Pristine Logistics

2. Mr. Sushant Tiwari Adani Logistics

3. Mr. JS Matharu cwc

4. Mr. Ankit Nebhnani AdaniLogistics

5. Mr. Yadavendra Singh SKN Freight Terminals Pvt. [td.

5. Mr. Samresh coNcoR

7. Mr. Vivek Agarwal Globecoast Shipping & Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

8. Mr. Addepalli Mahidhar AllCargo Logistics


